
Copy	
  of	
  Email	
  to	
  SMCCCD	
  Managers	
  for	
  the	
  Friday	
  July	
  20,	
  2011	
  Manager’s	
  Meeting.	
  	
  
The	
  SMCCCD	
  Human	
  Resources	
  Director	
  holds	
  meetings	
  once	
  a	
  month	
  for	
  managers	
  
across	
  the	
  district.	
  	
  Below	
  is	
  one	
  example	
  of	
  agenda	
  items	
  covered	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  	
  
From: Joel, Harry  Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:20 AM To: 
Managers Subject: Managers' Forum Friday	
  
	
  	
  
Dear	
  Colleagues:	
  
	
  	
  
We	
  will	
  be	
  holding	
  a	
  Managers’	
  Forum	
  this	
  coming	
  Friday,	
  July	
  22,	
  
2011.	
  	
  We	
  will	
  be	
  discussing	
  the	
  hiring	
  of	
  Student	
  Assistants	
  and	
  
pitfalls;	
  information	
  regarding	
  benefits	
  and	
  pay	
  on	
  Websmart;	
  
contract	
  tentative	
  agreements	
  with	
  AFT	
  and	
  AFSCME;	
  Screening	
  
Committee	
  appointments;	
  and	
  for	
  the	
  Deans,	
  Unit	
  Banking	
  procedures	
  
and	
  contractual	
  requirements.	
  
	
  	
  
HJ	
  
	
  	
  
Harry W. Joel, Vice Chancellor	
  
Human Resources & Employee Relations	
  
San Mateo Community College District	
  
3401 CSM Drive, San Mateo, CA  94402	
  
Telephone: 650-358-6767	
  
Mobile Telephone:  415-694-0412	
  
Fax: 650-574-6574	
  
joelh@smccd.edu	
  
	
  	
  


